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From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, December 03, 2009 2:23 PM

To: ‘Jeff Campbell’
Cc: CorpAddressChange
Subject: RE: Update Info

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section to add the FE! number with the LLC filing

information online.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Jeff Campbell [mailto:jeff@jeffcic.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2009 2:13 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Update Info

Sorry.

Campbell Insurance Company, LLC |

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2009 2:14 PM
To: Jeff Camphell

Subject: RE: Update Info

What is the name of your corpecration?

Tharnk You
Cathy
Internet Access

From: Jeff Campbell [mailto:jeff@jeffcic.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2009 2:09 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: Update Info

Could you please add the FEIN to the information on Sunbiz? The number is 27-0648948.

Also, please change the principal address to:

12800 University Dr.
Suite 200
Fort Myers, FL 33907

Thank You,

' Ea ¥V . ViaTaTaTal



